Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Flower Draw Exhibits

Attachments: Deleted Attachment.txt; flower draw 2 state devonian water analysis.pdf
Mike:

As a follow-up to your request, attached are PDF files. Page 4 of the water analysis was not scanned since it was an
invoice. Please get back with me if you have any questions. Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com

From: Jason Lodge

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 10:35 AM

To: Drew Robison; Erin McMath; Milford Davis; Nathan Cless; Robin Terrell; Scott Lacy; Tim Harrington; Travis Cude
Subject: Flower Draw Exhibits

Here are my final Geologic exhibits for the Flower Draw.
Let me know if any changes need to be made.

Thanks,

Jason Lodge

Geologist

Mewbourne Oil Company

500 W. Texas Ave, Suite 1020

Midland, TX 79701

Phone: (432) 682-3715 Fax: (432) 685-4170
Cell: (806) 928-8301



